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Location: End of Allgates Drive,
County, Pennsylvania.

, Delaware

Significance: This one room schoolhouse is the oldest extant
building in Delaware County erected specifically for educational
purposes. It also was the location of the first public school in
Haverford Township.

Description: The Federal School is a one story, three-bay-by-
two-bay rectangular building made from local gneiss stone. Wood
shingles cover the side-gabled roof, and there is a stone chimney
at the northwestern gable end. The main facade faces southwest
onto Darby Road and features a batten door and two eight-over-
eight-light sash windows with single, batten shutters. The
wooden entry porch which surrounds the door features a triangular
pediment painted white with the words "Haverford Seminary No. 1--
1849" in black. Plaster covers the walls underneath the porch.
The northeast (rear) wall of the school has three bays with the
same eight-over-eight-light sash windows. The northwest
elevation has two six-over-six-light sash windows lights, while
the southeastern side has eight-over-eight-light sash. In the
southeastern eave is a stone dated 1797. Much of the interior is
plastered, including the walls and the coved ceiling. 1In front
of the stone fireplace at the northwest end is a newly installed
cast iron stove. The floor is unfinished wood planks. In 1991 a
shed was added in the back for utilities and for a bathroom.

History: Delaware County deeds show the purchase of one quarter
acre of land on October 29, 1797 "for the purpose of erecting a
school." This area, known as Coopertown because of one of its
industries, was one of the earliest in Haverford Township to
develop. None of the school’s early records have survived, but
records in neighboring areas suggest it was fee-supported.

In 1835 the Commonwealth began requiring communities to provide
free public schools. The lack of records makes it difficult to
tell exactly when the Township complied with the 1835 Public
School Law, but the 1849 date on the pediment documents the
latest date by which it began offering public education. The
building was a school until 1872, when the township built a
larger building to the east of the Federal School, which then
became a private residence. It remained a home until 1910, when
Horatio Gates Lloyd made it part of his "Allgates" estate and
used it as a storage shed.

In 1967 the Township repurchased the estate, including the
school, in order to construct a new middle school. This project
was ultimately abandoned and developers brought the estate but
granted an easement on the building to the school district.
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Between 1974 and 1991 a series of restorations occurred to bring
the school to its present condition. The district and the local
historical society use the building for programs for residents
and area elementary students.

Sources:

National Register Nomination: Federal School," 1971,
Pennsylvania Register of Historic Sites and Landmarks,
Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission.

Records of Haverford Township Historical Society, Haverford, PA.

Historian: William Wright, Summer 1994
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